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RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS AND REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 
1. Scope of Work section references an “initial framing document” and the Milestones section 

refences a “baseline white paper.” Could you confirm that these are one in the same? 

Yes these are the same thing.   

 

2. Milestones header, could you confirm that the “facilitator” is synonymous with the “Consultant” 

referenced elsewhere in the document? 

Yes 

 

3. The milestones include bi-monthly working committee meetings and task force meetings. Could 

you confirm that in this case, “bi-monthly” means once every two months (as oppose to twice a 

month)? 

Bi-monthly is every two months.  We anticipate the selected consultant will have insight on how 

best to manage this group, so we are open to recommendations that present viable approaches. 

 

4. Has the national technical assistance partner been identified?  Yes If so, are you able to disclose 

who that partner is?  

The National Trust for Historic Preservation is the partner. 

 

5. Will the Task Force issue a separate RFP later in the process for graphic design and editing work 

associated with preparing its final report or should respondents to this RFP include those 

services in their proposals? 

No, we anticipate the consultant will work with in house staff at the Department of Planning and 

Development on post production design.  The grant allocates fund for external printing. 

 

6. How many committees does the Task Force intend to have? 

This is an evolving process, the Task Force members will make the final decisions.  Topically, we 

have identified 3-5 issues for the Task Force to tackle but the full Task Force will have an 

opportunity to weigh in on the structure. 

 

7. Will the City create a dynamic project web site for the Task Force that could be used to engage 

the community and solicit feedback, communicate news about the task force's work and post 

relevant information or does it anticipate that on-line communications will be limited to posting 

minutes of meetings on existing departmental web pages?  If the former, then does the City 

intend to create that web site using municipal staff, through a separate RFP or does it wish 

respondents to this RFP to include that work in their responses? 

The Department of Planning and Development will create a website.  The selected consultant 

will be responsible for assembling and producing content for the site. 

 

8. The RFP states that "the scope of work proposed by the Consultant should identify milestones 

the Consultant proposes as payment milestones and the amount it proposes for each milestone 

payment," yet it goes on to say that monthly status reports to the Department of Planning and 
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Development and Historical Commission "will include a monthly invoice detailing services 

and/or products provided, the goals/tasks accomplished and the associated costs." These two 

statements appear to be in conflict with one another given the milestones described at the top 

of page 5.  How should respondents reconcile these conflicting directions? 

Each Milestone should have an estimated total cost. The total cost is based upon estimated 

hours of work.  Each month the consultant can bill for hours against each milestone up to the 

estimated milestone budget. (For example: Milestone 1 is production of the Initial Framing 

Document, the consultant estimates the cost is $5000 based upon 25 hours at $200 per hour in 

the proposal).  In month 1, the consultant can bill for 20 hours towards the Milestone 1 and 

briefly note tasks accomplished to complete that work (x hours of interviews; x hours of 

writing). The City seeks to ensure that the project is completed on time and on budget, monthly 

reports will ensure we’re meeting the publicly announced timeline. 

 

9. In a similar vein, the RFP states that "periodic progress reports shall be prepared" by the 

consultant and "shall be submitted with each payment request, or monthly, whichever 

represents the shorter duration."  Are these progress reports different from the monthly status 

reports described in the preceding paragraph of the RFP?  And again, should the consultant bill 

monthly for his/her services or do you wish payments to correspond with project milestones? 

No, these are one in the same. 

 


